David M Haupt

(586) 978-0247 david.haupt@vonhaupt.com

Summary

Dave combines his background in art with his photography to create images that have visual impact. He started teaching photography classes over 5 years ago specializing in composition and design. Dave has a passion for teaching and his energic style and excellent interpersonal skills put students at ease.

Experience

OWNER/INSTRUCTOR | CREATIVE VISION PHOTOGRAPHY WORKSHOPS

JULY 2015 - CURRENT

- · Develop and deliver photography classes
 - Learning to See
 - o Get a Sense of Perspective
 - Color Theory
 - o DSLR/DSLM Bootcamp
 - Composition
- · Lead photography workshops
 - o Death Valley National Park
 - o Ancient Utah & Arches
- · Lead photography Meetups
 - o Greenfield Village
 - o Eastern Market
 - o Scott Kelby Photo-walk (2016)

Instructor | Schoolcraft college (Center of Photography)

JANUARY 2017 - CURRENT

- · Develop and deliver photography classes
- · Lead instructor to validate student's portfolio in order to received certificate

OWNER/INSTRUCTOR | VONHAUPT PHOTOGRAPHY

JANUARY 2017 - CURRENT

- · Multiple solo gallery exhibitions in SE Michigan
- · Multiple group gallery exhibitions in SE Michigan
- · Artist of the month in the city of Sterling Heights
- · Published 3 times

INSTRUCTOR | MIDWEST PHOTOGRAPHY WORKSHOPS

APRIL 2012 - JULY 2015

- · Developed and delivered photography classes in the following:
 - Composition & Design
 - o Beginner Photoshop
- Guest speaker at multiple DAY OF PHOTOGRAPHY events

Education

MIDWEST PHOTOGRAPHY WORKSHOPS

· Broad photography curriculum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN SCHOOL OF PHOTOGRAPHY

· Target photography skills training

Skills

- Photoshop/Lightroom
- Strong Compositional Skills
- Fine Art / Landscape Photography
- Digital SLR

- Creative Artistic Vision
- Communication Skills

Exhibitions

IMAGE(S) ON DISPLAYED

2014 - JULY

Huron Valley Council of Arts Gallery

2011 - JANUARY

Huron Valley Council of Arts Gallery

2011 - JANUARY thru MARCH

Oakwood Heritage Hospital

2010 - SEPTEMBER thru DECEMBER

Oakwood Heritage Hospital

2009 - DECEMBER

Sterling Heights Public Library

2009 - SEPTEMBER thru OCTOBER

Oakwood Heritage Hospital

2009 - APRIL thru JUNE

Garden City Hospital

2008 - DECEMBER thru APRIL

Garden City Hospital

2008 - JUNE thru SEPTEMBER

Sweetwater Coffee & Tea Cafe

2008 - MARCH thru MAY

Bean & Leaf Cafe

2009 - SEPTEMBER thru DECEMBER

Bean & Leaf Café

2008 - JANUARY thru MARCH

Bean & Leaf Cafe